Susie Duttinger

From: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Bailey Molnar

Subject: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] Re: GRAND JURY APPLICATION SUBPOENAS

I’'m sorry | should have explained that before. Thank you!

Brandon R. Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2020, at 8:59 AM, Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com> wrote:
I'll be serving these with private service

Brandon R. Cammack

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

House Managers

Houston Bar Association EX 21 9
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Chair Elect

Sent from my iPhone

HBOMO00177672

On Sep 28, 2020, at 8:52 AM, Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Mr. Cammack,

| will get these out to you today. However, after review from my section they have
recommended an October return date as a September one is quite hard on the
subpoenaed party to pull the records. May we do our normal 30 day turn around?

Thank you,
Bailey Molnar

From: Brandon R. Cammack <brandon@cammacklawfirm.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2020 7:23 PM

To: Bailey Molnar <Bailey.Molnar@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: GRAND JURY APPLICATION SUBPOENAS

CAUTION: This email is from OUTSIDE Travis County. Links or attachments

may be dangerous. Click the Phish Alert button above if you think this email is
malicious.

Hi Bailey,

Here are more grand jury subpoenas that | need processed as soon as possible, as | need
them served Tuesday morning. Thank you so much.

Also, | need business record affidavits for each of these subpoenas and they are not
provided. | do need a secrecy provision and grand jury warning. Email response is
preferable.

Respectfully,
Brandon R. Cammack

Office of the Attorney General of Texas
Special Prosecutor

Cammack Law Firm, PLLC

4265 San Felipe Street, Suite 1100 Houston, TX 77027
Office: 713-300-9291

Fax: 817-523-8683

Downtown Rotary Club of Houston
Vice President

Houston Bar Association
Chair Elect
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This electronic mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential or
privileged under applicable law. This email is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you
are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or any other
action taken in relation to the content of this email including any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original and any copy of this email, including secure
destruction of any printouts.





